Usman Mahmood

Manager Allied Services & Support

Kohinoor Energy Ltd , Raiwind, Lahore

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: mgr.ss@nstp.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Usman Mahmood is working as Manager Allied Services & Support in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Usman Mahmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Entrepreneurship and SME Management Government College University Lahore , Pakistan B.Com in Commerce/IT	2007 - 2009
	2003 - 2006
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Manager Allied Services & Support	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager Allied Services & Support	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager Admin & IR	2020 - 2021
Walton Tobacco Company (Pvt) Ltd , Mirpur, AJK	
Manager Support Services	2016 - 2020
Patrind O&M (Pvt) Ltd , Thori Park, Lower Chatter, Muzaffarabad, AJK	
Manager Accounts & Admin	2013 - 2016
Glisten Security Services (Pvt) Ltd , Link Road, Lahore	
Internal Auditor	2010 - 2013
Kohinoor Energy Ltd , Raiwind road, Lahore	
Trainee Finance & Accounts	2010 - 2010